
TOWN OF CARROLLTON 
P. O. Box 181 

Carrollton, Mississippi 38917 
Mayor:               Aldermen: 
   Annie Mae Wilson                Gary Bankston 
                     Houston Sanders 
Town Clerk:                 Jerry Stanford 
   Linda B. McGregor                Bernard Taylor  
                  Russell Wilson  
 

    SEPTEMBER 6, 2011 
         “REVISED” 
TO:  All Board Members   
FROM: Annie Mae Wilson, Mayor 
RE:  Proposed Agenda September 6th   Board meeting 
     

1. Bring meeting to order and prayer, turn over to Vice-Mayor 
 

2. Approve Agenda                        
 

3. Minutes of last meeting 
 
4. Galen Shumaker   
 
5. Alton Turnipseed, Budget for 2011-2012 
 
6. Old Business: 
 

a. Linda:  report from the following: 
Michelle Jones, Archives & History  
Stanley Spradling,  sidewalks 
Alan Ramsey, back of building grant 

 
7. New business 

  a.  Alderman Taylor:  Pilgrimage 
 b.  Linda: a.  grant application for Hafner Street 
                 b.  letter from Anne Stokes 
         
8. Pay Bills  

 
9. Adjourn 

 



 


